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                                                                              File:  
 

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 

MEETING DATE:  September 10, 2024 

TO:  Board of Supervisors 

FROM:  David Garcia, Director of Public Works 

SUBJECT: Public Hearing and Resolution appointing the Road Commissioner for 
the County of Nevada 

 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached resolution. 
 
FUNDING: Not Applicable. 
 
BACKGROUND: Per Nevada County Code Section 2.08.310 Road Commissioner and California 
Streets and Highways Code Section 2006 through 2010, the Board of Supervisors shall appoint a 
qualified person, who is a Registered Civil Engineer, and who is the Public Works Director or is 
appointed by the Board of Supervisors as Road Commissioner.  In addition, the Streets and 
Highways Code directs “no person shall be appointed Road Commissioner until the Board of 
Supervisors holds a public hearing on the qualifications of the candidate or candidates for the 
position of Road Commissioner”. 
 
With the recent appointment of David Garcia as Public Works Director, staff recommends the 
Board consider Patrick Perkins, a Registered Civil Engineer and our Principal Civil Engineer, for 
formal appointment as the Road Commissioner. 
 
Attachments: 

1. Resolution  
2. Public Hearing Notice 

 
Item Initiated by: Trisha Tillotson, CDA Director  
Approved by: David Garcia, Director of Public Works 

David Garcia 
Director of Public Works 
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